From:

To:

ce:

Sent; 7H412021 9:11:22 AM

Subject: FW: Bucks Creek 1101 - OIS# 1403761 // 21-89207

| understand that Dispatch was looking for the names of the T-Men that responded to the Bucks Creek 1101 outage on OIS 1403761. | checked with
my Operator last night and learned the T-Men were_an_

SO&C — NDCC Supervisor

From: [
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 07:55

To:

Cc

Subject: RE: Bucks Creek 1101 - OIS# 1403761 /1 21-89207

Thanks|j

SO&C —~NDCC Suiervisor

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 07:46

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000019653



-

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 07:08

To:

Cc
Subject: Bucks Creek 1101 - OIS# 1403761 // 21-89207

Importance: High

Can you tell me who the T-Man was that opened switch 941 on the Bucks Creek 1101 outage?

Dist. UPTR
Name Loc./ UPTR Level E-C/ FAS
R/ (UPTR Source X St.! Ver-Froz/ X_Cust Curr. Start Time/ AMI Stdby Crew Crew Crew Assigned
ILIS Log OIS# City) Name Circuit Device X_UPTR Cust. Span(hh:mi) Info Haz. 911 CrewETA ETOR Type Status Status DO
R 1403761 Paradise BUCKS 102211101 941 SWITCH 3 07/13/2021 07/14/2021 Awaiting FIRE
21-0089207 CREEK 20:30 10:00 T-Man

Thanks,

SO&C — NDCC Supervisor

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000019654



